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Denise Tay {LKKﬂto]

= —— #
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUtO)
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 2:05 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘'Claim Workflow System’; assignments
Cc CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG;
SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM SG; SUR
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000368MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle JSB 5231 on 24/01/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Eest Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent; Wednesday, 17 January 2018 5:50 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G; SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000368MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assipgnments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 3:55 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18000368MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

1



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 5:50 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System'; assignments

ol CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G;
SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.5G; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1B00036BMFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 3:55 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; SITHARA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG
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

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Ang Mo Kie South N.P.C

81 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 SINGAPORE
569029

Tel No: 1800-4519999

L i

T/201804 15!2121

10f3
Report No. Tf20180115/2121

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
96

154’&1:‘2&13 16:53

Mame of Inf-:::rmant

Add ress:

CHIAH WEE SIAN

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 584133540 Home/Offica: Mobile: 94896903

Nationality: Email:

MALAYSIAN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant: -

Male 33 04/11/1984 Rider

Race: - Language: Institution / School Name:
_Chinese

Occupation; Driving Licence Information:

ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS Class: Date of Expiry:
jH_GJLIELEﬂLNG_IEQﬂHIQMN

GnﬁmFinfnrméﬂnﬁhMH‘&—*&Eﬁlﬁﬂntﬁ

ui A P I S M ) iy
fEa e A i

'ﬁu
e e

Type of Injury Date/Time of - Type of Location: |
Ascidart Foreign Vehicle Accident: Y-Junction
i 10/01/2018 23:45 o
Location:
SOON LEE ROAD
Weather; Road Surface: Road Speed Limit;
Drizzling Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
Two Way Mot Controlled ~ Mo Traffic
Type of Collision: ) Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance;
No
JSB5231 | Motorcycle Tsiighty 0
Damaged
SHCT031D | Comfort Taxi Slightly 0
E Damaged
Details of.Person: Involved -

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo, of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




swowore I

/20180115/2121

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Ang Mo Kio South N.P.C Report No. T/20180115/2121
81 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 SINGAPORE

569929 * CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4519999

Related Vehicle | JSB5231 (Motorcycle) Contact No. =

Hospital/Clinic | CENTRAL 24-HR CLINIC GROUP Class of Class: 2B
Driving Date of Expiry:
Licence & | 04/11/2020

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 11/01/2018 Date Discharge | NIL
Degree of Injur i

Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 96899078
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.
On 10/01/2018 at about 2345hrs, | was riding along Soon Lee Road. It is a Y-junction.

| was riding straight when a Comfort Taxi plated SHC7031D turn right suddenly without signaling,
therefore resulting me in bumping onto the side of the car and hence falling.

We exchange particulars thereafter.




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Ang Mo Kio South N.P.C

81 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 SINGAPORE
569329

Tel No: 1800-4519999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AT

Tr20180116/2121

dof3
Report No. /2018011512421

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Ff

Sgt 2 TAY HUI KEE, JEANIE %

[ Signature Of informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
15/01/2018 15:53

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/ ol
SSI 2 SITIMARSITA BINTE BOHAR™ — "
Contact No.: 65476219 -,

Authentication Stamp
NP168

) B

Eiassiﬂcatinn Of Case:

i 065




Denise TaE (LKKAuto)

From: Sg Motor <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 12:47 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: 5g Motor

Subject: Please finalize bike JSB 5231 *LKK REF: C5/FCI18001153/Gtd3
Dear Rasul/Denise

Please finalize bike JSB 5231,

Thank You

Regards
Linda

SG 98 Motor Pte Lid

Bik 4001 #01-21

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1
Singapore 569622

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898

On Friday, 31 August 2018, 12:51:28 PM GMT+8, Sg Motar <sgmotor2000@ yahoo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Rasul/Denise

Please finalize bike JSB 5231.

Thank You

Regards
Linda

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 4001 #01-21

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1
Singapore 569622

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898

On Thursday, 26 April 2018, 5:01:23 PM GMT+8, 5g Motor <sgmotor2000@ yahoo.com.sg= wrote:

Dear Rasul/Denise



SG 98 MOTORPTELTD

4001, Ang Mo Hio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
Tel: 6452 4898 Fax: G452 4868
Emall: &g motor_enterprise@yahon.com.sg

Date. 26 January 2018

To : LKK
Attn . Rasul
VEHICLE NO JSB 5231

ACCIDENT DATE.

O 0~ Db WP -

S

AW R e

10 January 2018

Description
Handle Bar
Brake Lever
Mirror
Front Mudguard
Front Signal
Brake Disc
Fork Tube
Exhaust Cover
Footrest RH
Balancer

Mett items
Rear box

Touch up paint scratches
Labour for dismantle & fix up
Labour for fork & top up fork ol

MB: This estimate was mada from a visual
inapectian only, any other damaoe pars or
laour require wihnen repair CoOmmences, we
will advise you and submil supplementary
tem to you accordingly

Kindly revert upon completion. Thank you

&= )

G 98 T LTD

By Fax. 6256-4315
Tel: 80010068
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04-0CT-2018 15:20

SG 98 MOTORPTELTD

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 3INCAPDRE 668622
Tel: 8482 48598 Fax G457 AR6E

Bttr o Nar - IO\“M A
wa {]LQ PUC*-.A-
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| {202 1

Emall: =g_molor_sntamprisefiyanos.com g

Date: 26 January 2018

To
Attn .

WVEHICLE NO
ACCIDENT DATE:

D ~d D b WM =

-
= |

B L p =2

LKK
Rasul

. JaB 623
10 January 2018

Description
Handle Bar
Brake Lever
Mirrar
Front Mudguard
Front Signal
Brake Disc
Fork Tube
Exhaust Cover
Footrest RH
Balancer

Nejt ilems
Rear box
Touch up paint scratches

-'Labour for dismantle & fix up

Labour for fork & top up fork oll

ME TNIS E3imale wes made om 3 viawal
inspesathan anby, aly Oher domage pens or
|anour requrs whah IENair CoOmMEnces, we
will melvise you mnd wubmil supplemenlery
A 1o you aseardingly

Kindry revert upon completion. Thank you
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/FCI18001153/R1td3s2
rasrommoseanosroreaseerr % oo [[HHHIHNIK
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 7031D Veh. Inspected JSB 5231
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18000368MFSH/M Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  SITHARA Assign Date 25/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA [ FZ150I (S) c.c 150
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. PMYRG3410H0010822 Colour RED
Odometer 27184 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |50-B0/17 MAXXIS 3 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |90-80M17 MAXXIS 3mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION AND O/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/01/2018 Inspection Date 24/01/2018
Survey held at 5G 58 MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 569822
Ba. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REFPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_J . ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R Page No..1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. JSB 5231
Qty Description of Parts Condition wE:rﬂkT:;; ?E,} 0“"‘"}:1,“"“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HANDLE BAR SERVICEABLE 195.00
1|BRAKE LEVER SCRATCHED 85.00 85.00
1|MIRRCR SCRATCHED S0.00 90.00
T|FRONT MUDGUARD TO REPAIR SEE 135.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT SIGMAL SCRATCHED T5.00 75.00
1|BERAKE DISC SERVICEABLE 265.00 -
1|SET FORK TUBE SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
1|EXHAUST COVER SCRATCHED 1895.00 195.00
1|FOOTREST RH SCRATCHED 75.00 75.00
1|BALANCER SCRATCHED 85.00 85.00
LESS 10%: DISCOUNT -169.00 -61.50
1,521.00 553.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOX (SN) SCRATCHED 350.00 150.00
350.00 150.00
LABOUR
TOUCH UP PAINT SCRATCHES. 350.00 150,00
LABOUR FOR DISMANTLE & FIX UP. INCLUSIVE OF THE 250.00 150.00
REPAIR OF FRONT MUDGUARD.
LABOUR FOR FORK & TOP UP FORK OIL. NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
8§30.00 300.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,701.00 1,003.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18001153/R 11d3s2

M % /g‘
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

MHECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Repor.

ity [ | Ly whalso) 1 i Geepted 10 any third party who m reply on the Repor wivelly o in part. Any ihicrd garty scking o plying on this




